



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON

Governor

Joanna Prukop

Cabinet Secretary

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director

Oil Conservation Division

January 4, 2008

ATT: Jimmy Carlile
Fasken Oil & Ranch Ltd
303 West Wall, Suite 1800
Midland, TX 79701

RE: Cancel Application for Permit to Drill
07 Ranch 14 #4-H, 14-12s-38e, API # 30-025-38470
07 Ranch 23 #3-I, 23-12s-38e, API # 30-025-38471
07 Ranch 26 #1-F, 26-12s-38e, API # 30-025-38472
07 Ranch 26 #2-K, 26-12s-38e, API # 30-025-38473
07 Ranch 35 #5-B, 35-12s-38e, API # 30-025-38474

Dear Mr. Carlile:

Per your email to Chris Williams, stating that the referenced wells will not be drilled due to an offsetting dry hole and asking that we cancel these intents to drill. Oil Conservation Division, Hobbs office at this time are canceling the five API numbers listed above.

Copy of email is attached.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

Cc: State Land Office, Santa Fe
Bureau of Land Management, Carlsbad

Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Williams, Chris, EMNRD
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD
Cc:
Subject: FW: Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. Well Count
Attachments:

Sent: Thu 1/3/2008 1:36 PM

Donna can you cancel these permits. Thanks Chris

From: Jimmy Carlile [mailto:jimmyc@forl.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 1:24 PM
To: Williams, Chris, EMNRD
Subject: Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. Well Count

36579 07 RANCH 14 #004 P 2-14-12S-38E H 30-025-38470 G
36581 07 RANCH 23 #003 P 3-23-12S-38E I 30-025-38471 G
36582 07 RANCH 26 #001 P F-26-12S-38E F 30-025-38472 G
07 RANCH 26 #002 P K-26-12S-38E K 30-025-38473 G
36583 07 RANCH 35 #005 P B-35-12S-38E B 30-025-38474

Chris,

Please delete the referenced wells from Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.'s (151416) Total Well Count. Theses wells were permitted in July 2007 but will not be drilled due to an offsetting dry hole. Direct any questions to me at (432) 687-1777.

Jimmy D. Carlile

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
